



## Holly Jacoby

JD

### Corporate Counsel

#### Department

Administrative

**Tel:** (636) 328-7725

**Email:** Holly.Jacoby@youngonline.com

#### Locations

Washington, DC

## Biography

Holly Jacoby joined YA as Corporate Counsel in 2024. Prior to joining YA, Holly developed her skills in collaboration, negotiation, and contract lifecycle management while working in contracts & strategic sourcing for a large health system in the Pacific Northwest. Holly has extensive experience in business operational standardization, including drafting & managing both policies and procedures. Holly is highly motivated to once again engage in meaningful work that leverages her legal skills and experience after a career break full of volunteering & language learning as a U.S. military dependent in Germany.

## Credentials

- JD | Juris Doctorate
- Contract Management Certificate

## Professional Experience

- 2024 - Current | Corporate Counsel | YOUNG & Associates
- 2019 - 2019 | Contracts Manager Sr. | MultiCare Health System
- 2016 - 2019 | Contracts Manage | MultiCare Health System
- 2014 - 2016 | Strategic Sourcing Analyst Sr. | MultiCare Health System
- 2013 - 2014 | Claims Representative | State Farm
- 2012 - 2013 | AmeriCorps International Services Coordinator | American Red Cross

## Education

- Saint Louis University School of Law - Juris Doctorate - International & Comparative Law - St. Louis - Missouri
- Colby College - Bachelor of Arts - International Studies & French Studies, Russian Language and Literature - Waterville - Maine

## Affiliations

- The Missouri Bar - Licensed Attorney